

# YOG& FEDERATION OF INDIA

(REGD. UNDER THE SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT XXI OF 1860, REGD. NUMBER 1195, DATED 14.02.90) AFFILIATED TO ASIAN YOGA FEDERATION, INTERNATIONAL YOGA FEDERATION & INTERNATIONAL YOGA SPORTS FEDERATION RECOGNITION OF : INDIAN OLYMPIC ASSOCIATION - OCTOBER, 1998 TO FEBRUARY, 2011 REGD. OFFICE : Flat No. 501, GHS-93, SECTOR-20, PANCHKULA -134 116 (HARYANA) - INDIA

E-mail:- yfiashok2000@yahoo.co.in, Mobile No. +91-94174-14741, Website:- www.yogafederationofindia.com

# Ref. No.YFI /29343-413

### Date: 04.05.2022

# Subject: Minutes of virtual Meeting of Yoga Federation of India held on 01<sup>st</sup> May, 2022 at 04:00 PM.

Following were present in the meeting.

<b>S. N</b> o.	Nаме	STATE / UNIT		
1.	Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Chairman, YFI and President AYF.	Haryana		
2.	Mrs. Indu Aggarwal, President, Yoga Federation of India	Haryana		
3.	Shri Sanjay Jha, Secretary General, YFI & General Secretary, JYA	Jharkhand		
4.	Shri Raman Kumar, Treasurer, YFI & General Secretary, HPYA.	Himachal Pradesh		
5.	Adv. B. Balachandran, Vice President, YFI & President, YAK.	Kerala		
6.	Yogiraj N. Ramalingam, Vice President YFI & Gen. Sec TNYA.	Tamilnadu		
7.	Shri Prabhat Chander Bora, Executive Member, YFI and General Secretary, Assam Yoga Association.	Assam		
8.	Dr. Abhinav Joshi, Executive Member, YFI and General Secretary, Yoga Sports Association of Rajasthan.	Rajasthan		
9.	Shri Santosh Kumar Pal, Executive Member YFI & President, WBYA.	West Bengal		
10.	Dr. Anita Patil, Executive Member YFI & President, MYA.	Maharashtra		
11.	Prof. Prabir Karmakar, President, Jharkhand Yoga Association.	Jharkhand		
12.	Shri G. N. Krishnamurthy, President, KSAYSA.	Karnataka		
13.	Shri Sudarshan B. O, Representative of Secretary, KSAYSA.	Karnataka		
14.	Dr. Anirudh Gupta, President, Punjab Yoga Association.	Punjab		
15.	Shri Puneet Khullar, Gen. Secretary, Punjab Yoga Association.	Punjab		
16.	Shri Vishal Goel, Representative of President, Punjab Yoga Association	Punjab		
17.	Shri Chandrakant S. Pangare, Chairman, MYA.	Maharashtra		
18.	Shri Jatin Solanki, Gen. Sec. Maharashtra Yoga Association.	Maharashtra		
19.	Shri Gautam Sinha, General Secretary, WBYA.	West Bengal		
20.	Dr. Mohinder S. Kamboj, President, Chandigarh Yoga Association.	Chandigarh		
21.	Dr. Rajeev Uppal, Gen. Sec., Chandigarh Yoga Association.	Chandigarh		
22.	Shri Ashish Kumar Panday, Org. Secy, Yoga Sports Association, M.P.	Madhya Pradesh		
23.	Shri Arindam Mitra, Org. Secy. Haryana State Yoga Association.	Haryana		
24.	Shri Pradeep Kumar, Treasurer, Haryana State Yoga Association.	Haryana		
25.	Shri Krishan Kumar, Yoga Association of Delhi.	Delhi		
26.	Shri M. Avinash Shetty, General Secretary, Yoga Sports Association of Andhra Pradesh.	Andhra Pradesh		
27.	Shri Mukesh Sharma, Treasurer, Jammu & Kashmir Yoga Association.	J & K		
28.	Shri V. Dassaradan, Gen. Sec., Pondicherry Yoga & Yoga Sports Development Association.	Puducherry		
29.	Shri Raghunath Bhai, Gujarat Yoga Association.	Gujarat		
30.	Prof. Niranjan Khaire, Head School of Yoga & Meditation, MIT- World Peace University (WPU), Special invitee.	Pune		

First of all Shri Raman Kumar, Treasurer, Yoga Federation of India, extended hearty welcome to the Office Bearers, Yoga Federation of India & the Presidents / Secretaries, State/UT Yoga Associations of Yoga Federation of India present in the meeting and requested Shri Sanjay Kumar Jha, Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India to request Smt. Indu Aggarwal, President, YFI to chair the meeting. Shri Sanjay Jha, Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India while extending welcome to all the Presidents / Secretaries, State / UT Yoga Associations and the office Bearers, Yoga Federation of India conveyed his thanks to all of them for joining the meeting of YFI and requested Smt. Indu Aggarwal, President, YFI to preside over the meeting, which was accepted by her.

The president, YFI while extending hearty welcome to all the members present in the meeting conveyed her thanks to the Presidents / Secretaries State Yoga Associations, National Yoga Referees & all the participants who have been extending their whole hearted support to make the activities of Yoga Federation of India successful.

#### Following points were discussed as per agenda of the meeting.

1. Report regarding 46<sup>th</sup> Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship held from 26<sup>th</sup> to 29<sup>th</sup> March, 2022 at Tadepalligudem (Andhra Pradesh).

It was informed by the President, YFI that the 46<sup>th</sup> National Yogasana Sports Championship was successfully conducted from 26<sup>th</sup> to 29<sup>th</sup> March, 2022 at International Delhi Public School, Tadepalligudem, West Godavari District (Andhra Pradesh) in which **719 Yoga Players (382 Males & 337 Females)** from 27 States of India besides Yoga Team from All India Police Sports Control Board participated.

Shri Rahul Dev Sharma, Superintendent of Police, West Godavari District, Andhra Pradesh inaugurated the championship on 26<sup>th</sup> March. Shri Rahul Vishwanath Karad, Managing Trustee & Executive President, MAEER'S Group of Institutions, Executive President, MIT World Peace University, Pune was the special guest of honor at the inauguration function of the championship.

Cherukuvada Sri Ranganadha Raju, Minister of Housing, Govt. of Andhra Pradesh, Shri Byreddy Siddarth Reddy, Chairman, Sports Authority of Andhra Pradesh & Shri Talari Venkatarao, M.L.A., Gopalapuram were the guests of Honor amongst the other dignitaries of Andhra Pradesh at the prize distribution ceremony held on 29<sup>th</sup> March, 2022.

The President, YFI on behalf of Yoga Federation of India conveyed gratitude to Shri CH. V Narsimha Raju-Naresh, President, Shri CH. A.R.K. Varma, Working President, Shri M. Avinash Shetty, General Secretary, Shri Manohar Jala, Joint Secretary, YFI & General Secretary, Telangana Yoga Association and the entire team of Yoga Sports Association of Andhra Pradesh for successful organization of 46<sup>th</sup> Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship at Tadepalligudem, Andhra Pradesh.

# 2. Organization of 47<sup>th</sup> Sub-junior, Junior National Yogasana Sports Championship tentatively from October 16-20, 2022 at Dass and Brown World School, Ferozepur City (Punjab).

It was informed by the President, YFI that the tentative dates of 47<sup>th</sup> Sub-junior & Junior National Yogasana Sports Championship are from October 16<sup>th</sup> to 20<sup>th</sup>, 2022 to be hosted by Punjab Yoga Association at Dass & Brown World School, Ferozepur City (Punjab). In this

connection a meeting has been convened with Dr. Anirudh Gupta, President, Punjab Yoga Association & CEO, DCM Group of Schools on 08<sup>th</sup> May, 2022 at Ferozepur (Punjab) to finalize the dates, venue & other arrangements of the said Championship. Further she requested Dr. Anirudh Gupta, President, Punjab Yoga Association to address the house regarding the organization of 47<sup>th</sup> Sub-junior & Junior National Yogasana Sports Championship at Ferozepur (Punjab).

Dr. Anirudh Gupta, President, Punjab Yoga Association while addressing the house assured the members present in the meeting to provide best possible facilities to the participants of the said championship.

The President, YFI conveyed her thanks to Dr. Anirudh Gupta and informed the house that the finial dates of 47<sup>th</sup> Sub-junior & Junior National Yogasana Sports Championship will be intimated to the state secretaries after finalizing the date in the meeting of YFI officials with Punjab Yoga Association on 08<sup>th</sup> May, 2022.

# 3. Organization of 47<sup>th</sup> Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship proposed to be organized from December 7-11, 2022 at MIT World Peace University, Pune (Maharashtra).

It was further informed by the President, YFI that the 47<sup>th</sup> Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship is proposed to be held from December 7-11, 2022 at MIT World Peace University, Pune (Maharashtra). She extended warm welcome to Prof. Niranjan Khaire, Head School of Yoga & Meditation, MIT- World Peace University (WPU), the host of 47<sup>th</sup> Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship.

It was informed by her that as proposed by Dr. Rahul V. Karada, Executive President, MIT Pune a Mass Yogasana Demonstration of 10,000 International, National, State level Yoga Players of Yoga Federation of India from all the affiliated State / Unit Territories / AIPSCB of YFI will be presented during 47<sup>th</sup> Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship at World's Largest Dome at MIT World Peace University, Pune (Maharashtra) to spread the message of Global Health, Harmony, Peace & Unity. In this connection she requested Prof Niranjan Khaire to say few words regarding this Mass Yoga Demonstration.

Prof. Niranjan Khaire while conveying his thanks to the members present in the meeting informed the house that it was the vision of Shri Rahul V. Karad, Executive President, MIT Pune to present this Global Yoga Presentation at World Peace Dome at MIT World Peace University for which the higher dignitaries from all spheres will be invited and on behalf of MIT, Pune assured the members present in the meeting to provide all the type of facilities to the participants for this Mass Yoga Demonstration as well as for 47<sup>th</sup> Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship. He informed that the program structure of the said event will be intimated very soon.

An excerpt of World Peace Dome at MIT World Peace University and Bharatiya Chhatra Sansad (Indian Student Parliament) held at MIT, Pune was displayed on the screen to exhibit the structure & magnanimity of the program already organized by MIT, Pune. The President, YFI conveyed her thanks to Shri Arindam Mitra, Organizing Secretary, Haryana State Yoga Association for presenting the video of the said structure & programs in such a short span.

# 4. State & District Yogasana Sports Championship

The President, YFI requested all the Presidents & Secretaries, State Yoga Associations to conclude the State Yogasana Sports Championship of their respective states in all age groups by the month of August, 2022 and send the names of the Players to Yoga Federation of India in excel sheet as per format given below, so that their I-Card can be prepared earlier. She also requested to send the details of those yoga players also who will be participating in the Mass Yogasana Demonstration at MIT, Pune for player registration. It was announced that only for this year instead of Rs. 100/- an amount of Rs. 50/- per player will be charged for player registration.

PLAYERS REGISTRATION DETAILS FORMAT (in Excel Sheet)											
	Player's	Father's	Date of Birth					Insert	Player's		
Sr. no	Name	Name	(dd/mm/yyyy)	State	Mob. No.	Email id	Address	photo	Signature		
1											
2											
3											
Na	Note: Scanned photo & signature of Player to be pasted in the column of Player's Photo & Signature.										

She also informed that only those players will be allowed to participate in the ensuing National Yogasana Sports Championship who are the registered players of Yoga Federation of India.

# 5. Resolution to Surrender Registration of Yoga Federation of India with Registrar Firms & Societies, Jharkhand

It was informed by the President, YFI that the Yoga Federation of India was registered under Societies Registration ACT XXI of 1860 in the year 1990 with the Registrar, Firms & Societies Haryana but since the year 2012 the Registrar, Firms & Societies Haryana has framed its own Act in the name 'Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act, 2012'. Therefore keeping in view the new Act of Haryana it was earlier decided by the Yoga Federation of India to get it registered simultaneously at its sub-office i.e. the office of Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India at Jharkhand with Registrar Firms & Societies, Jharkhand. But it was advised by the Senior Lawyer of Yoga Federation of India that the registration of the YFI with Registrar Firms & Societies, Jharkhand should be surrendered. Therefore a resolution has to be passed to surrender the registration of YFI with Registrar, Firms & Societies, Jharkhand for which house gave its unanimous approval. Shri Sanjay Jha, Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India was requested to do the needful in this regard.

> 'A resolution was passed by the Yoga Federation of India that the registration of Yoga Federation of India with Jharkhand Society Registration may be surrendered with immediate effect.'

## 6. Any other point to be discussed with the permission of chair.

The President, YFI requested Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Chairman, Yoga Federation of India to give detail outlay of the Mass Yogasana Demonstration at MIT, Pune.

Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Chairman, YFI while welcoming all the Presidents & Secretaries, State Yoga Associations & also the special invitee Prof. Niranjan Khaire from MIT, Pune requested all the Presidents & Secretaries, State Yoga Associations to come forward in a big way to make this mega event of Mass Yogasana Demonstration at MIT, Pune a grand success and also motivated them to prepare at least 500 Yoga Competitors of International / National /

State / District levels, so that instead of 10,000 a target of at least 15,000 Yoga Players from all the states of India can be met out. He further requested that the big states like Rajasthan & Uttar Pradesh etc. should prepare atleast 1000 yoga players from their respective states. And the state of Maharashtra, the host state must prepare at least 3000 yoga players for this Mass Yogasana Demonstration.

He requested Prof. Niranjan Khaire to request Shri Rahul V. Karad, Executive President, MIT, Pune on behalf of Yoga Federation of India to arrange for atleast 50% railway concession for the Yoga Players for the said participation. Prof. Niranjan Khaire informed that the Railway Minister Shri Raosaheb Danve is from Maharashtra & their institution is already on the move to get railway concession for the participating Yoga Players.

Further, Chairman, YFI expressed his desire that all the players should be in a common costume to make the event even more beautiful & presentable. Therefore, he requested Prof. Niranjan Khaire to request Shri Rahul V. Karad to arrange for the costume i.e. T-shirt & Bottom for the uniformity of all the yoga players for the said presentation, if possible.

The Chairman, YFI also deputed the President, Sectaries & Chairman of Maharashtra Yoga Association to liaison with the organizing team of this event from MIT, Pune so that all the programs can be organized successfully. He deputed Shri Sanjay Jha, Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India to coordinate with all the states secretaries to send the list of atleast 500 yoga players from their respective state for the said participation & inform the YFI office.

As there was no other business to transact, the meeting came to end with vote of thanks to the chair.

InduAgm

**(Indu Aggarwal)** President, Yoga Federation of India

#### A copy is forwarded to the following for information please.

- 1. The Office Bearers, Yoga Federation of India.
- 2. The Presidents / General Secretaries, All State / U.T. Yoga Associations.
- 3. The Chairman / Secretary, All India Police Sports Control Board, New Delhi.
- 4. Prof. Niranjan Khaire, Head School of Yoga & Meditation, MIT- World Peace University (WPU), Pune.
- 5. The Registrar, Firm & Societies, Haryana (Panchkula).

**(Indu Aggarwal)** President, Yoga Federation of India